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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Changes to Lottery Administration

From: Miller, Angela <Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Drilias, Emma <Emma.Drilias@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Bauer Jr., Jere <Jere.BauerJr@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Runde, Al
<Al.Runde @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Changes to Lottery Administration

Rick,

Here are the changes for Lottery administration compared to JFC:
20.566(8)(q) - General Program Operations, SEG

-$1,500,000 in 2019-20

-$4,683,400 in 2020-21

20.566(8)(a) - General Program Operations, GPR

$1,500,000 in 2019-20

$4,683,400 in 2020-21

Thanks,

Angela Miller

Fiscal Analyst | Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.gov




ChamEagne, Rick

From: Drilias, Emma

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Champagne, Rick »

Cc: Bauer Jr., Jere; Runde, Al; Miller, Angela
Subject: RE: Changes to Lottery Administration
Rick,

And here are the changes to the lottery and gaming credit compared to JFC:

20.835(3){q) - Lottery and Gaming Credit, SEG
$1,500,000 in 2019-20
$4,683,400 in 2020-21

Emma Drilias

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847

From: Miller, Angela <Angela.Miller @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Drilias, Emma <Emma.Drilias@]legis.wisconsin.gov>; Bauer Jr., Jere <Jere.BauerJr@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Runde, Al
<Al.Runde@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

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

20.566(8){a) - General Program Operations, GPR

$1,500,000 in 2019-20

$4,683,400 in 2020-21

Thanks,

Angela Miller

Fiscal Analyst | Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Angela.Miller@legis.wisconsin.goyv
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 208,/1iné 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscél year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for
the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 202;: line iZ: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,500,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for
the purpose for wlli/ch the appropriation is made.

3. Page 220, line 25: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount fof fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for
the purpose for which the appropriation is made. |

(END)
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 ‘ 1. Page 208, line 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
3 $1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for
4 the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
5 2. Page 208, line 12: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by

6 $1,500,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for

7 the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

8 3. Page 220, line 6: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
9 $1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for
10 the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

T ) (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 208, line 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for
the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 208, line 12: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,500,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for
the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

3. Page 220, line 6: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by

$1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $4,683,400 for

the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
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4. Page 266, line 22: delete “personnel” and substitute “salaries”.

(END)



